Minutes of UBA Coordination Committee meeting held on 15-06-2018

The meeting of UBA coordination committee was held in the Department of Chemistry, on 15-06-2018 at 4.00 p.m.

The members present (UBA coordination committee): Drs. S. N. Dhuri (Convener), Ramrao Wagh, R. Nirmala, Joanna Pereira Coelho, Lakshangy Charya and Shri Kunal Naik (AR-PR).

Drs. Prakash Parienkar, Rajendra S. Gad, Anthony Viegas and Dattesh Parulekar could not attend the meeting due to their prior commitments.

Agenda

- 1. Confirmation of the minutes of last UBA coordination committee meeting held on 30-04-2018. Convener informed the members that the minutes of last meeting were circulated to the members through email and no changes/corrections were suggested by the members. The minutes are sent for the approval of the authorities.
- 2. Updates on UBA Inaugural function to be held on 17-06-2018 at 10:30 in Nauxim village. Convener informed that the preparations of the opening ceremony of Unnat Bharat Abhiyan (Goa University) are going on smoothly. He briefed the entire program of the function. He showed the picture of the invitation card to the members and informed that the staff of Goa University would be invited through email and the invitations in the village will be distributed by the volunteers assigned by the panch of Nauxim village. The compeering of the function will be done by Ex-student of Konkani Department who belong the Nauxim village. Committee was informed that Dr. P. Parienkar has agreed to guide her. The refreshments (a samosa, juice pack and piece of cake) for the function were decided and convener volunteered to look after their order and procurement and would take help of villagers for their distribution. He informed that Dr. Uday Kakodkar will deliver a lecture after inaugural and then a group of Microbiology students presently involved in Swachh Bharat Internship would present a street play. The program will end with the second street play by Ms Kiran Parsekar (MA part-II Womens studies Department) and her group from Shivolim village who voluntarily agreed to participate. Convener informed that a proposal of Rs 15000/- for the program has been put up for approval of authorities. He also informed that Rs 50/- per student towards TA and Rs 50 per student towards food allowance for performing street play was proposed and approved by the Registrar. Committee members were convinced with the proposal and agreed to incur the expenditure under UBA B.H.

3. Activities under UBA

Coordinator informed that under Swacch Bharat internship many students have enrolled from the University and the Nodal officer of SBSI has already sent the email to all HoDs and students that they could take up some work in the University adopted villages under UBA. It was brought to notice of UBA CC that the students of Zoology Department would take up Cacra village for their work, while in Nauxi-Pirabhat village the students of Commerce Department will work. Further, the students of Microbiology department would work in Siridao-Palem village under SBSI. It was proposed that these students could be requested to do the house hold survey / village survey as one of the module of SBSI. The two villages Madkai and Gudi-Paroda villages may be assigned to the other department students who enroll in the SBSI program. It was agreed by members that the above work (house hold survey and village survey) may be given to these students and they may be paid remuneration of Rs. 50 towards TA and additional Rs 50 as daily expense as decided in the earlier meeting. SND also informed that few students of Nauxi village are interested to carry out the survey in this village. Committee suggested that

they can be permitted to do the household and village survey of Nauxi village and students of Commerce Dept may do the survey of Pirabhat ward. They may be paid remuneration in par with the students involved in survey.

4. Meeting of UBA members with Madkai Village Panchayat body.

Dr. Dhuri briefed the members about the meeting of UBA members held on 14th June 2018 with the sarpanch and members of Madcaim Village Panchayat. He mentioned that Panchayat members were happy to note that Goa University has adopted their village under UBA program and he said panchayat has extended full cooperation to the University in implementation UBA program. The Panchayat members suggested that University under could organize three small programmes especially for women. Dr. J. Pereira Coelho, suggested that the Department of Sociology would volunteer work in Madkai village under UBA and also organize the activities as per need of villagers. Convener also suggested that like Swachh Bharat mentors, UBA cell could also propose UBA mentors from each Department so that there is better coordination about the program. Dr. R. Wagh suggested putting up all the identified problems from the villages on the website so that even teachers can give their inputs and if wishes so, can even take part in the UBA activities.

5. Convener informed that as per the last meeting decision, the split of released funds of Rs 1.75 lakh was made and sent to the approval of UBA office (IIT-D). IIT-D has now approved our break-up of expenditure under different sub heads. The approved break-up of the expenditure was circulated among the members. He also informed that the same has been further sent to authorities for their approval.

Under AOB: It was proposed to create a WhatsApp group of CC members of UBA for their better coordination and communication.

Meeting ended with thanks to all the members.

Sd/-Coordinator, D-UBA